ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director
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ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alamada, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700
StiD 149 (510) 337-9335 (FAX}

August 17, 1998

Ms. Suzanne Patton
AC Transit

. 10626 E 14" Street
Oakland, CA 94603

RE:  Work Plan Approval for 10626 E 14" Street, Oakland, CA

Dear Ms. Patton:;

I have completed review of Polymatrix Associates’ July 1998 “Site nvestigation
Workplan” and “Addendum to Proposal” submitted for the above referenced site.
The proposal to advance two borings at Tank Farm 1 and at Tank Farm 3 to coliect
soil (from one to two feet below the tank pad} and groundwater samples is
acceptable. Soil samples should also be collected from the capillary fringe from
each boring. And if the soil sample collected from just below the tank pad contains
analytes sought, then the capillary fringe sample should aiso be analyzed for
hydrocarbon constituents. Fieldwork shouid commence by October 14, 1998.

H you have any questions, | can be reached at (510) 567-6762.

g

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: Fred Davis
Polymatrix
3056 Castro Valley Blvd., Suite 183
Castro Valley, CA 94546
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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIEONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (LOP)
StID 149 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700
August 27, 1997 FAX (510) 3537-5335

Ms. Suzanne Patton

AC Transit

10626 E 14th Street
Oakland, CA 94503

RE: Workplan Approval for 10626 E 14th Street, Oakland, CA
Dear Ms. Patton:

I have completed review of Polymatrix’s Reconnaissance Soil and
Groundwater Investigation workplan for the above referénced site.
The proposal to advance up to six (6) shallow exploratory borings
to collect soil and groundwater sample is acceptable. Field work
should commence by October 27, 1997. Please notify this office
at least 72 hours prior to the start of field activities.

If you have any questions, I can be reached at (510)-567-6762.
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eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: Chris Palmer, Polymatrix, 3056 Castro Vélley Blvd, Suite 183,
Castro Valley, CA '94546
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ALAMEDA COUNTY

HEALTH CARE SERVICES 03
AGENGY =
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director ’

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

StiD 149 (510) 567-6700

(510) 337-9335 (FAX)
July 24, 1997

Ms. Suzanne Patton
Al Transit

10626 E 14th Street
Cakland, CA 94603

RE: Workplan for 10626 E 14th Street, Oakland, CA

Dear Ms. Patton:

Recent activities to improve the UST monitoring system at the
above referenced site uncovered the release of fuel product to
the subsurface. An unauthorized leak report was filed and
approximately 40cy of hydrocarbon impacted soil was removed from
the area of the leak. Confirmatory soil samples collected after
overexcavation identified up to 3.1 mg/kg MtRE.

At this time additional investigations are required to determine
if the release had impacted groundwater quality at the site. A

site investigation workplan is due to this office by September
24, 1997.

If you have any questions I can be reached at” (510) 567-6762.

WJL___

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist
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